
Ottawa, December 6, 1917.

Sir,-

I beg to advise you that Mr. Inspector

MOGibbon, who invest12ated the claim of Thomas

Queenie to fifteen acres now occupied by Samuel

Taglor which he acquired in pursuance of a

conveyance from the late Mary Queenie, has forwarded

to the Department the evidence taken in this matter

and finde that the said conveyance to Samuel Taylor

should be upheld. The Department concurs in this

view and you will be good enough to advise the parties

accordingly.

Your obedient servant,

F.D.w Lea

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Henry James, Esq.,

indian Agent,

Delaware, Ont.
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